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How to use this checklist

The following checklist provides you with a list of the most common items typically 
included for an RFP in the art/artifact/cultural heritage industry. As you read through 
the list, there may be information that needs developed by a team or department in your 
organization. Jot someone’s name in the “delegate to” column for these scenarios so you 
remember who all is involved in getting the RFP prepared (for example, you may need to 
check with finance for budget or your facilities team for  measurements, etc). When an item 
has been completed and you’ve received the information for that section of the RFP from 
the delegated person, place a check in the box to show it has been collected. 

Depending on the specifics of your project, not all of these items may apply. If an item does 
not apply to the nature of your project, simply cross it out or write n/a in the check box. 

Promoting your RFP

You’ll want to compile all of your information into a PDF document. You can use Word or 
have your Creative Team design it to match your brand. You can use this PDF to submit 
your RFP to sites like CodaWorx.com and Publicartist.org to help promote your call for 
artists. You can also add your RFP to your website, post about it on social media, and 
include it in your newsletter. Depending on your organization, you may submit your RFP 
to FedBizOpps.gov.

Looking to grow your public art 

collection? Don’t forget to plan for 

conservation and maintenance.



DONE ITEM DESCRIPTION DELEGATED TO

Deadline When will the RFPs be due? Dwight Schrute 

Deadline When will the RFPs be due?

Budget Will you have a budget range or a fixed number?

Eligibility
What criteria will the artist have to meet to 
qualify?

Photos/maps/measurements Take photos/create maps of the project site

About Share a few sentences about your organization

Project description
Permanent/temporary, general overview of the 
project

Selection process How will you be selecting an artist?

Timeline List crucial dates and descriptions

Submission requirements
How do you prefer for artists to respond to your 
RFP? (online, mail, etc)

Contact information
If there are questions, to whom and how should 
they ask their questions?

Other considerations
Do you want the artist to include information 
about installation, conservation, insurance, etc?

About the artist
Do you want the artist to include a resume, 
references, samples of past work, statement, etc?
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